United States Court of Appeals

Fifth Circuit
FILED
IN THE UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE FI FTH CIRCUI T February 22, 2007

Charles R. Fulbruge llI
Clerk

No. 06-30482
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,

Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
vVer sus
CHEVELL M HAM LTON,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Western District of Loui siana
USDC No. 5:05-CR-50066-1

Before SMTH, WENER, and ONEN, Ci rcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Chevell M Ham lton pleaded guilty to conspiracy to possess
wth intent to distribute 500 grans or nore of powder cocaine
(Count 1), conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute 50
grans or nore of crack cocaine (Count 2), and possession of a
firearmin relation to drug trafficking (Count 4). He was
sentenced to 136 nonths of inprisonnment on Counts 1 and 2, to run
concurrently, and to 60 nonths of inprisonment on Count 4, to run

consecutively to his sentences for Counts 1 and 2.

" Pursuant to 5THOR R 47.5, the court has determ ned that
this opi nion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.
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Ham | t on argues on appeal that the district court violated
FED. R CRM P. 32(i)(1)(A) and (B), 18 U.S.C. 8 3552, and the
Si xth Anmendnent when it denied his request at sentencing for
additional tine to review a new anendnent to the presentence
report (PSR) and when it did not provide himw th the probation
of ficer’'s sentencing reconmendati ons.

Because Ham |l ton is raising these issues for the first tine

on appeal, they are reviewed for plain error. See United States

v. Jones, 444 F.3d 430, 443 (5th Gr.), cert. denied, 126 S. O

2958 (2006) .

The district court did not plainly err in failing to provide
Ham lton with the probation officer’s sentencing recommendati ons
because it was not required to do so. See FED. R CRM P.
32(e)(3); WD. LA CrR. R 32.1(F). Furthernore, the district
court did not plainly err in refusing to give Ham | ton additi onal
time to review the informati on contained in the PSR amendnent
because the record indicates that Ham |l ton was provided with the
information contained in the anendnent at the tinme of the plea
agr eenment .

AFFI RVED.



